Januaryr 10, 1933

irs Lo -.e Barrows
The Texas Comnany
Fort Jorth, Texes

Dear l'r, 3arrovs:
This is in renly to your letter of January 7th,

The first of the year Iir, T. A, Stancliff ter-
ninated his connection with tlhie Lepartment of
the State Geolosist,

For the time being, at least, and nrobably
right clong, the entire southeastern —art of
the State will be taken e¢sre of by lr., J. Do
Hunter, Box 522, Carlsbad, New l'exico., Forms
and other data for the lobbs field znd other
fields in the southeastern part of New Mexico,
should be sent directly to kr, lunter,

Very truly yours,
A F

I, H, Wells
State Geologist



